
From: achubb@cityofflint.com
Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2015 8:39 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Final Executed Flint Water Service Contract
Attachments: Flint Water Contract FINAL EXECUTED 101615.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Jim, please see attached.

Anthony Chubb
Interim Director of Human Resources and Labor Relations
Deputy City Attorney
City of Flint

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Laurie Koester <koester@dwsd.org>
Date: October 16, 2015 at 4:02:47 PM EDT
To: Anthony Chubb <achubb@cityofflint.com>
Cc: Sue McCormick <mccormick@dwsd.org>, wolfson <wolfson@dwsd.org>, Cheryl Porter <cporter@dwsd.org>, Jim Fausone <jfausone@fb-firm.com>, Terry Daniel <tdaniel@dwsd.org>, Grant Gartrell <gartrell@dwsd.org>, Biren Saparia <saparia@dwsd.org>, Mathew Kannanthanam <mgeorge@dwsd.org>, Nicolette Bateson <bateson@dwsd.org>, Jonathan Wheatley <wheatley@dwsd.org>, bfoster <bfoster@fostergroupllc.com>, Gregory Eno <eno@dwsd.org>, smegen <smegen@dwsd.org>, Laurie Koester <koester@dwsd.org>
Subject: Final Executed Flint Water Service Contract

Anthony,

Attached for your records please find a fully executed water contract between the City of Detroit and the City of Flint. Please congratulate your team for the hard work and coordination in getting this accomplished so quickly.

Sincerely,

Laurie A. Koester
Associate General Counsel
Detroit Water and Sewerage Department
735 Randolph, Room 701
Detroit, Michigan 48226
Office: (313) 964-9620
Cell: (313) 999-3177

From: Chester, Steven E. <Chester@millercanfield.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 3:21 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint water

Thanks Jim. Were you able to get the other two documents Maggie or the FOIA folks sent to Phelps? Let me know.
 Thanks.

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ) [mailto:Sygo@Michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:28 PM
To: Chester, Steven E.
Subject: FW: Flint water

This went out last week

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint water

Sorry, I didn't realize you weren't cc'd on this email originally.

Maggie

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 4:42 PM
To: repphelps@house.mi.gov
Cc: DEQ-Legislative-Contact <DEQ-Legislative-Contact@Michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint water

Dear Representative Phelps,

I apologize that recent attempts to connect with you via phone have not been successful. As I mentioned in our last phone conversation, I want to make sure you are provided complete access to the DEQ's records and files to get answers to any question you have on Flint, or any other DEQ program.

When the Department sent back your personal check included with your September 4, 2015, Freedom of Information Act request, it was because all state agencies make a practice of working directly with the state's elected officials to produce information and answer questions. The documentation we sent to you on September 30, 2015, was the best available response to your query, based on the wording of the request for "waivers, permits or applications to use the Flint River as a source for water and/or drinking water ..." The September 28, 2015, email from the DEQ FOIA coordinator was that office's procedural closing of the loop.

We would appreciate the opportunity to meet with you, more clearly explain the DEQ's Drinking Water Program policies and requirements, and help you develop questions or requests for information we can respond to. You have our standing commitment to provide you with whatever information we have to help you in your role as a community leader.